MEMORANDUM

TO:

Lower Columbia Solutions Group Ross Island Project Committee

FROM:
Pam Wiley

CC:

Susan Brody

SUBJ:

Project Status and Conclusion 

DATE:

November 17, 2003


Several months have passed since the last meeting of the committee.  During that time, I have briefed the Lower Columbia Solutions Group (LCSG) on the status of the Ross Island project and the team’s tentative conclusions (based on the discussion at the last meeting), followed up with staff of the Rice Island project team regarding the implications of the Rice Island cooperative agreement for Ross Island, and discussed with Jim Rue some issues and options related to the Rice Island agreement.  None of those activities provided much in the way of additional direction or impetus regarding the draft Ross Island team cooperative agreement distributed at the August meeting.  

I recently spoke with Susan Brody, however, and she indicated a strong preference for wrapping things up with both a cooperative agreement and a brief final report to the LCSG in January.  Accordingly, I have updated the draft cooperative agreement handed out in August for your review.  The first three sections provide background; sections IV (outcomes) and V (next steps) describe where we ended up and what participants and their agencies commit to do over the next six months to arrive at a more definitive conclusion to the project.  Most of these items have been discussed previously, or were included in the first draft of the agreement.

I imagine all of you, like me, are immersed in other projects at this point, and that you may not have given much thought to the LCSG Ross Island project over the past few months.  To help bring you up to date, I am also attaching the notes from our August meeting and the briefing memo I handed out to the LCSG in September.  I would also like to suggest that we get together one more time to finalize and sign the cooperative agreement.  I will send a separate e-mail with a few suggested dates, and call around regarding both the meeting and your reactions/suggestions re: the draft cooperative agreement.

Thanks again for your participation in this project.  I look forward to talking with you soon.

